
CnNrnn pr JuorcrAr, AccouxrABrlrry, rNC.
P,O. Box 69, Gedney Stdton
ll/hite Plains, New York 10605-0069

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (914) 428-4994

E-Maih judgendch@olcom
Web sitc: judgewotch.org

BY FAX: 518-426-6904 (-4 oaee)

New York State Senate Judiciary Committee
The Capitol, Room 413
Albany, New York 12247

ATT: David Gruenberg, Counsel

RE: Inspection of F.O.I.L.-requested documents pertainine to
Governor Pataki's iudicial appointees

Dear Mr. Gruenberg:

I received NO response to my June 266 fa:< to you, requesting clarification ofyour fax of
that date. For your convenience, copies of these two faxes, as well as my predecessor
June 24m fax to you, are enclosed.

In any went, pursuant to your July 266 fa,x, advising that I could arange to inspect the
requested F.O.I.L. documents "after July l8*", I request to inspect same this Friday, July
1gm.

Please confirm that the requested documents will be available at that time.

Thank you.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

F'Q<e<r..AW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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i of F.O. I.L. -requested documents pertaining to
Pataki's iudicial appointees
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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